From: Steven Bell

Sent: 17 May 2011 15:03

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Donald McGougan; Alastair Maclean; Richard Jeftrey;
Colin Smith

Subject: RE: MOV4 further payments

Tracking: Recipient Read

Dave Anderson

Sue Bruce (Chief Executive)

Donald McGougan

Alastair Maclean

Richard Jeffrey Read: 17/05/2011 15:06

Colin Smith

Dave
Thank you. Payment being processed as this is sent.

Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 SHD

Mobile

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):
- Find us on
._f Fa-:ebnnk

Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Dave Anderson [mailto:Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2011 14:54

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Donald McGougan; Alastair Maclean; Richard Jeffrey; Colin Smith
Subject: MOV4 further payments

Steven Following the decision at Council yesterday to note that a detailed report will be brought to Council this
summer covering all the issues relevant to a decision about the future of the project | am writing to confirm that the
further payment of £9m due to BBS under the provisions of MOV4 and signed off as HG2 under the certifier's
agreement should now be paid to the infrastructure contractor. Regards Dave

TIEO0690794 0001



Dave Anderson | Director of City Development | The City of Edinburgh Council | G1 Waverley Court | 4 East Market
Street | Edinburgh EH8 8BG ﬁ dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com

For the latest information on Edinburgh’'s economy see www.edinburgh.gov.uk/economicdata
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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